

Tabled Paper for Legislative Assembly Question 6873

| Contact With: | (i) | (ii) | (iii) | (iv) | (v) |
|---------------|---|-----------|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| Dean Smith | Hazel Kural | 4/1/2011 | Meeting - Australand to gain access to the sewerage system | No | Not applicable |
| Dean Smith | Neil Thomson | 10/2/2011 | Meeting - Water referrals for Gidgegannup | No | Not applicable |
| Dean Smith | Jason Foster | 18/4/2011 | Meeting - Gidgegannup private gardens/estate | No | Not applicable |
| Dean Smith | Clare Lugar Neil Thomson | 19/4/2011 | Meeting - Interim sewer strategy for developing land in East Baldivis | No | Not applicable |
| Dean Smith | Josh Harris Neil Thomson | 26/5/2011 | Meeting - Overview of Degremont's operations on water and waste. | Yes | Mr Robert Horninge |
| Dean Smith | Minister Marmion Colin Edwardes Josh Harris | 29/6/2011 | Meeting - The Savannah Project and the Lanfranchi Project | Yes | Mr Chris Williams Mr David Swain |
| Dean Smith | Colin Edwardes | 10/8/2011 | Meeting - Australand and Water Corporation infrastructure | No | Not applicable |
| Dean Smith | Jason Foster Josh Harris | 4/10/2011 | Meeting - Magellan Metals and EPA Section 46 Advice | No | Not applicable |